mgrummer@centu rylink.net

From: system@ipayment.com

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 5:00 PM

To: mgrummer@centurylink.net

Subject: Payment Confirmation: 2022164001-124

ONE
ALBUQUE
RQUE

Receipt

Your Reference Number:

2022164001-124
06/13/2022 4:58:37 PM

TRANSACTIONS

Building Permits, Business Registrations, Code Enforcement Permits and Planning Applications
&nbsp2022164001-124-1

Name:

MARTIN GRUMMER - CU23207925
Customer Number:

CU23207925

Permit Information

Permit Number:

SI1-2022-01153

Permit Description:

DRS012: Planning: Transportation Review (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:

MARTIN GRUMMER - CU23207925

Permit Information

Permit Number:

S1-2022-01153

Permit Description:

TFOO1: Planning: Technology Fee Application (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:

MARTIN GRUMMER - CU23207925

Visa Service Fee
&nbsp2022164001-124-4

ToTAL AMOUNT:$78.60

PAYMENT

$76.50

$75.00

$1.50

$2.10




Visa Credit Sale M

Card Number:
************2822
First Name:

Martin

Last Name:
Grummer

Auth Code:
08528D

Visa Service Fee Credit Sale M

Card Number:
************2822
First Name:

Martin

Last Name:
Grummer

Payment Type:
credit

Auth Code:
08544D

CE2022164001-124

$76.50

$2.10




